

Hill Country Area of Narcotics Anonymous
San Marcos
August 21, 2004

Opened at 2:42 p.m. by Paul.
Service Prayer, 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions read.
Roll Call:
Chair present
Vice-chair present
Secretary present
Treasurer present
RCM I present
RCM II present
Never Alone
AGAPE
Simplicity
Be Free absent
SOS
Ladies Night Out absent
Zanzenburg
New Group in Centerpoint; youth group (25 years and under)
6 p.m. Thursdays
Asked for a starter kit.

Fred brought up "Our Father" vs. Serenity Prayer in meetings.
Discussion ensues. Bob read from group booklet(?)

Refocus on starter kit.
1 Basic Text
1 set of readings
1 Just For Today meditation book
10 white keytags
5 of all other keytags
5 Little White Booklets
5 each of Ips: Am I an Addict
 Just For Today
 Welcome to NA
 Sponsorship
 For the Newcomer
 Self-Acceptance
Minutes read. Corrections? No.
Jeff PI absent

Old business
PI
Vice-chair nominations

Administrative reports

Chair Paul brought checks back. Went to RSC, but didn't stick around after.
No \$ spent.

RCM I Bob had written report on RSC. Sent RD to Mexico. Esperanza motion not finished, so not addressed. November it will be revisited. Bob will not vote for motion, unless directed by HCANA otherwise. Wants an Ad-Hoc for writing history of HCANA.

Webservant report Was asked to put all SA meetings on website. Area did not agree to do that. Found out that EANA website had some HCANA meetings listed incorrectly. Minutes of Area may be posted on HCANA website. Can post in archives section.

Discussion about EANA motion.

Paul-The groups can tell him stand aside and bring it back to Area and groups, or block the policy altogether.

RCM II Fred reported on the Unity Day September 4 at 7 a.m. Serenity Prayer recitation. Reimbursement requested for Fred for expenses. Given \$ from petty cash.

Treasurer Steve asked for permission to pay quarterly for Signus phone bill. \$60 still to go to books for inmates at GCJ. Mailbox not purchased yet. June 19 and July 17 checks for Jeff still outstanding.
Asked Steve to copy bank statement in with his report.

Bob-Jeff said he was not doing schedules this month and what was he to do with the \$? Come back with \$ next Area.

Fred found out that the \$150 for RSC was for food, rent, and so on.

Group reports

Never Alone Sunday 6-7 p.m., Tuesday-Wednesday and Friday 8-9 p.m.
10-15/meeting. Need GSR, AGSR, Secretary, and Treasurer. Latter two are lame-duck.

SOS 15-20/meeting Monday and Thursday 7:30 p.m. Saturday 10:30 p.m.

AGAPE Soul Café new meeting place. 1st Tuesday in September

Zanzenburg 40/meeting on Wednesdays, 6-10/meeting 6 p.m. on Thursday.

Simplicity 7/meeting Meeting nights Monday and Wednesday 6:45 p.m., Friday 8:00 p.m. Need to change meeting locations ASAP.

Policy has been written, but has not been received.

Vice-chair nomination. Juanita nominated and qualified herself. Elected to vice-chair position.

PI vice-chair position still open.

Area Adjourned